STATE OF FLORIDA

Office of the Governor

THE CAPITOL
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0001

MEMORANDUM

TO: Tom Berger, Director of Real Estate Management and Development
Sean Parks, Chair of County Commission, Lake County
Kent Adcock, Mayor, Umatilla

FROM: Governor Ron DeSantis

DATE: January 5, 2022

RE: Flags at Half-Staff in Honor of Former Florida Senator Dr. James A. “Jim”
Glisson

Dr. James A. “Jim” Glisson passed away in the Fall of 2021. Glisson was born on January 6,
1939, in Jackson County, Florida. Before serving in the Florida Legislature, he became a
Chiropractor in 1962 and served in the Georgia Army National Guard. Glisson represented
District 33 in the Florida House of Representatives from 1968 until 1972 and represented District
11 in the Florida Senate from 1973 until 1978. During his time in the Florida House, Glisson
served on the Commerce and Elections Committees. As a Florida Senator, he sponsored
legislation establishing a state holiday honoring Rev. Martin Luther King, Jr. He later served as
chairman of the Florida State Board of Chiropractic Medicine. Glisson will be remembered for
his service to our state as a prominent citizen, doctor, representative, and senator.

To honor the memory of former Florida Senator Dr. James A. “Jim” Glisson and his service to
our state, [ hereby direct the flags of the State of Florida to be flown at half-staft at the Lake
County Courthouse in Tavares, Florida, the City Hall of Umatilla, Florida, and at the State
Capitol in Tallahassee, Florida from sunrise to sunset on Thursday, January 6, 2022.
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